MINUTES OF THE
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JULY 21,2021, AT 8:30 A.M.
KPUB CONFERENCE ROOM
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD OFFICES

2250 MEMORIAL BLVD.
KERRVILLE, TEXAS

TRUSTEES PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT:
Philip Stacy Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO
Mark Cowden Amy Dozier, Director of Finance
Larry Howard Paul Martinez, Director of Engineering
Bill Thomas Tammye Riley, Director of Human Resources & Safety
Mayor Bill Blackburn Allison Bueché, Director of Customer and Community Relations

Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor

Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent

Riley Foster, Intern

Lidia Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

TRUSTEES ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT:

Stephen Schulte, Legal Counsel

John Davidson, Special Counsel (Via teleconference)
Gaines Griffin, Special Counsel (Via teleconference)
Debra Payne, St. Vincent DePaul

Mike Henke, St. Vincent DePaul

Paul Hybner

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Mr. Philip Stacy, Chairman, called the Regular Monthly Meeting to order at 8.31 a.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Trustees reviewed the minutes of the June 16, 2021, Regular Monthly Board Meeting. Mark
Cowden, Vice Chairman, motioned to approve the minutes. Larry Howard, Secretary, seconded the motion.
Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

4. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM:

There were no citizens/consumers to speak.
Page 1 of §

1)




S. ANNOUNCEMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST:

Mr. Wittler advised the next regular board meeting will be scheduled for August 18, 2021 at 8:30
a.m., with a Special Called Budget Workshop immediately after.

Ms. Bueché continued with announcements, advising that staff will be volunteering at the Light on
the Hill food Pantry on Monday; KPUB is hosting a KISD school supply drive; another Community Blood
Drive is scheduled for September 9. Ms. Bueché advised upcoming events include the Charity Ball on
July 31%; Habitat for Humanity Golf Tournament on September 27%; the Salvation Army Circle of Service
Gala on September 23, and the Stock Show on September 25™. Mr. Wittler added that Lou Graves in the
Engineering Department retired in June after 26 years of service with KPUB.

6. MOTION AND VOTE TO RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN
EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION:

I EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION — CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY:

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section
§551.071, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess for the purpose of “Consultation
With Attorney” regarding the following matter:

A. Consultation with Attorney Regarding Pending or Contemplated Litigation — Mike
Wittler, CEO

II. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION — COMPETITIVE MATTERS:

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, chapter 551, Government Code Section
§551.086, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to discuss and take any necessary
action on the following “Competitive Matters™:

A. Bidding and pricing information for purchased power, general and fuel, and
Electric Reliability Council of Texas bids, prices, offers, and related services and
strategies; Risk management information, contracts, and strategies, including fuel
hedging and storage;

) Discussion on Hedging Activities and Risk Management Policy — Mike
Wittler, CEO

Chairman Stacy asked the Board of Trustees if he had a motion that the Board convene in Executive
Closed Session to discuss “Consultation With Attorney” in accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D,
Chapter 551, Government Code Section §551.071, and “Competitive Matters” in accordance with Texas
Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551. Mr. Howard so moved. Mr. Cowden seconded the motion. Vote was
by show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

The Board entered Executive Closed Session at 8:37 a.m. Chairman Stacy adjourned the Executive
Closed Session and reconvened into Open Session at 9:15 a.m.

Page 2 of §

(2)




7. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION:

No action taken by the Board.

8. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON ANNUAL FUNDING REQUEST FROM THE

KERRVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (KEDC) — GIL SALINAS,
COO:

Mr. Wittler advised that Mr. Salinas requested this item be tabled until next month.

*Mr. Wittler suggested to proceed to item number 13 on the Agenda to allow St. Vincent de Paul personnel
to address the Board and not have to sit through other agenda items. The Board agreed and Chairman
Stacy proceeded to item number 13.

13. STATUS UPDATE ON CHANGE FOR CHARITY PROGRAM AND DISCUSSION WITH
POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 21-14 — ALLISON BUECHE, DIRECTOR OF
CUSTOMER & COMMUNITY RELATIONS, AND MIKE WITTLER, CEO:

Ms. Bueché gave the Board an update on the KPUB Change for Charity program fund, which is
continuing to do well. She advised that there were 27 customers opt out since the last report, bringing a
total of 779 residential customers who have opted out of the program as of July 15%". Ms. Bueché added
that for the month of June, KPUB granted almost $10,005.08 in program funds to 80 households. Since the
program’s inception in July of 2020, a total of $151,326.59 has been granted in bill payment assistance
through the Change for Charity fund to families in the community. Ms. Bueché recommended continuance
of the Change for Charity roundup program in place beyond the COVID pandemic. The primary purpose
of the program would be to provide electric utility bill payment assistance to KPUB customers and any
excess funds could be used for other utility, food or disaster relief, but only with prior Board approval. She
added that St. Vincent de Paul is interested in continuing to administer the program for KPUB at no charge.
Ms. Bueché provided St. Vincent de Paul’s financial statements. Their presence in the board meeting
allowed for discussion and answers to the Board’s questions. Ms. Bueché also provided statistical
information on the number of customers and occurrences of assistance. Mr. Wittler also added historical
documentation on the inception and purpose of the program, along with a Resolution to continue the
program with minor revisions to assist KPUB customers.

After discussion by the Board, Mayor Bill Blackburn motioned for approval of Resolution No. 21—
14.  Mr. Howard, seconded the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

*At this time, Chairman Stacy elected to proceed to item number 9 on the Agenda. The Board agreed and
Chairman Stacy proceeded to item number 9.

9. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 21-20 — AMY DOZIER,
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE:

Ms. Dozier presented last month’s wire transfers for operating expenses to the Board. She
highlighted the newest power cost billing for Concho Bluff, advising the total amount is for three month’s
billing. Mr. Cowden motioned for approval of Resolution No. 21-20. Mr. Howard, seconded the motion.
Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

Page 3 of 5

3)




10. FINANCIAL REPORT — AMY DOZIER, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE:

Ms. Dozier presented the Financial Statements (unaudited) for the Fiscal Year 2021 through June
30, 2021. Ms. Dozier reviewed the Statements and Balance Sheets for the month. She stated at June 30,
2021, operating expenses, excluding power cost, were below budget by $731,656 or by 7.9%. The balance
in the over-collected power cost was $5,930,139. Ms. Dozier added that the balance in this account had
fallen in 7 of the last 9 months. Accordingly, the Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) was changed from $85.00
to $95.00 in July 2021, and is expected to remain stable at $95.00 for the foreseeable future. Ms. Dozier
noted the balance in the Rate Stabilization Fund was $1,897,607. She added that the Debt Service Coverage
was 5.01 for the month and 10.00 for the Fiscal Year. Also included this month, were the quarterly vendor
payment reports.

11. APPROVAL AND REPORTING OF PURCHASES AND SALES:

A. Quote No. 2917 — URD Transformers, Pad Mount, Underground Residential Distribution
(Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent)

Mr. Richardson recommended the approval of a purchase order to Wesco for $150,947.38 for the
purchase of transformers. Irby will be awarded line item #1 from this quote for $11,123.70. He advised
that requests for quotations went out to five vendors, with five responding representing three different
manufacturers. GE’s quote was so high the vendor did not turn it in, and Cooper advised they are not taking
new orders at this time. The award was based on price, delivery and efficiency evaluation. Mr. Richardson
provided supporting documents for the Board’s review. He added that these transformers are some of what
will be needed for projected developments in Center Point, Comanche Trace and the Olympic Drive area.
He also stated that these will need to be ordered this far in advance due to current lead times.

B. CRC Purchase Order (Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor)

Mr. Hall recommended approval of a purchase order to Cooperative Response Center, Inc. (CRC)
for $70,000.00. This amount should allow for after-hours call handling and line crew dispatching through
September, 2022. Mr. Hall advised that KPUB has been receiving quality service since the Fall of 2018
for staff and customers for after-hours call handling. CRC was founded in 1992 and in Texas alone, is used
by twenty-nine electric cooperatives and one municipality. He added that CRC was selected because they
are utility dispatch only and are able to work live with the NISC software including CIS, OMS, and AML

Mr. Hall provided current fiscal year’s billing to date and a service level update email for the Board’s
review.

C. Fleet Sales (Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor)

Mr. Hall advised two vehicles were auctioned and sold through JJ Kane Auctioneers. Unit 3228,
a 2012 Ford F-150 % Ton Pickup for $6,750.00 and Unit 3226, a 2010 Ford F-150 %2 Ton Extended Cab
4X4 for $10,000.00. These amounts reflect the price received before commission. The total net was
$15,912.50 after commission. Mr. Hall provided the Seller Totals Report from the auction for the Board’s
review.

Mr. Howard motioned for approval purchases and sales. Bill Thomas, Treasurer, seconded the
motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

Page 4 of 5§

“4)




12. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS PROJECTS, CAPITAL: BUDGET AND
RELIABILITY REPORTS — PAUL MARTINEZ, DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING:

Mr. Martinez presented a spreadsheet summarizing spending for the Capital Budget through the
third quarter of fiscal year end 2021. He highlighted customer extensions; padmount refurbish and
replacements; and pole inspection replacements.

Mr. Martinez advised the Board that after reviewing the most recent Service Quality Report, he and

Mr. Wittler discussed adjusting the report to make it more easily comprehensible. There will be a new
format to present next quarter that will be easier to review and discuss.

14. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION ON STRATEGIC PLAN — MIKE WITTLER, CEO:

Mr. Wittler advised since the last board meeting, staff has had two meetings to review and update
the Strategic Plan. He went over a Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats analysis from the
staff meetings, with focus on what has changed in the past 1 - 3 years. Board Members discussed the
analysis with a few suggestions for staff to inciude in the plan.

15. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stacy adjourned the Regular Board Meeting at 10:39 a.m.

Date Approved:

Philip Stacy, Chairman

ATTEST

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

Page S of §




MEMORANDUM

To: Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Bill Thomas
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Mike Wittler
Date: August 20, 2021
Re: Agenda Item 9. — Request from the Rotary Club for Shade Tree Grant

Attached is a request from the Rotary Club for a $2,500 shade tree grant to support a tree
planting effort at the trailhead at Schreiner University. A bench and plaque will be
installed at the location and KPUB will be recognized for supporting the installation on
that plaque.

We have funding budgeted and available for shade tree grants and have not funded any
this year.

I am recommending that the Board approve this request.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

# Ut

Mike Wittler, P.E.

13)










TO:

FROM

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Bill Thomas

Mayor Bill Blackburn

: Amy Dozier

August 18, 2021

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 10 - Resolution No. 21-21

Wire transfers presented for your review:

L

WIRE TRANSFERS - Operating Expense

LCRA - Power Cost Billing 06/01/2021 to 06/30/2021.
Paid July 29, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to LCRA. $ 570,024.11

CPS ENERGY - Power Cost Billing 06/01/2021 to 06/30/2021.
Paid July 19, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CPS ENERGY. $ 1,341,623.35

NEXTERA - Power Cost Billing 06/01/2021 to 06/30/2021.
Paid July 15, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to NEXTERA. $  469,440.00

DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC - Power Cost Billing 06/01/2021 to 06/30/2021.
Paid July 19, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC. $ 57,522.48

CONCHO BLUFF - Power Cost Billing 06/01/2021 to 06/30/2021.
Paid July 26, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CONCHO BLUFF. $ 273,285.06

ENGIE LONG DRAW SOLAR - Power Cost Billing 06/01/2021 to 06/30/2021.
Paid July 23, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to ENGIE LONG DRAW SOLAR. $ 110,109.15

CITY OF GARLAND - Power Cost Billing 06/01/2021 to 06/30/2021.

Received July 30, 2021 CITY OF GARLAND to Happy State Bank.
$ (1,129,081.95)

(16)







RESOLUTION NO. 21-21

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD CONFIRMING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENTS OF INVOICES AS APPROVED AND PRESENTED BY
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND GENERAL MANAGER / CEO.

WHEREAS, the providers of services or material have submitted invoices for payment;
and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer or General Manager/CEO has reviewed the invoices
and approved payments for services rendered or material received.

WHEREAS, the items marked “Paid” have been previously approved by the Board and are
included in this Resolution for information; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT:

Section 1. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board review payment of the items set forth on
the preceding Schedule.

Section 2. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board instructs the General Manager/CEO or
his designee to make said payments and ratifies the payment of the items marked “Paid.”

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 25% day of August, 2021

Philip Stacy, Chairman
ATTEST:

Larry Howard, Secretary

18)










(1o

Kerrville Public Utility Beoard
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the Month Ended July 31, 2021

{UNAUDITED)

Comparison to Budget

Comparison to Last Year

Year to Date Percentage Year to Date Percentage
Year to Budget Increase Increase Last Year Increase Increase
Date Amount {Decrease) {(Decrease) Amount {Decrease) {Decrease)
OPERATING REVENUES:
Residential $ 16,203,375 19,311,541 {3,108,166) -16.09% $ 20,148,101 $ (3,944,727) -19.58%
Commercial/Industrial 11,931,405 15,118,886 {3,187,480) ~-21,08% 14,504,144 (2,572,739) -17.74%
Sales to Public Authorities 210,114 232,000 (21,886) ~5.43% 231,808 (21,694) -5.36%
Other 653,008 538,850 114,158 21.19% 224,504 428,505 190.87%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 28,997,903 35,201,276 {6,203,374) ~-17.62% 35,108,557 (6,110,654) ~17.41%
QPERATING EXPENSES:
Purchased Power 17,654,037 23,792,842 {6,138,805) ~25.80% 22,991,659 {5,337,622) -23.22%
Distribution 2,472,976 2,525,334 {452 ,358) -15.46% 2,590,439 (117,463) -4 .53%
Customer Accounting 472,927 560,000 {87,073) -15.55% 526,586 {(53,658) -10.19%
Customer Service & Informational 234,778 282,700 (47,922) -16.95% 173,628 61,150 35.22%
Administrative Expenses 3,458,074 3,543,700 (85,626) -2.,42% 3,171,197 286,878 9.05%
Franchise Fees - Ingram 25,086 25,800 {714) -2.77% 23,896 1,190 4.98%
Depreciation 2,937,684 2,962,500 {24,816) -0.84% 2,887,485 70,198 2.45%
Other (13,302) {20,000) 6,698 -33.458% (14,212) 910 -6.40%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 27,242,261 34,072,876 {6,830,615) -20.05% 32,330,678 (5,088,417) -15.74%
OPERATING INCOME 1,755,642 1,128,400 627,241 55.59% 2,777,879 (1,022,238) -36.80%
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Revenue Fund 60,627 75,170 (14,543) -19.35% 262,457 {201,830} -76.50%
Interest & Sinking Fund 70 876 (805) ~92.00% 1,762 (1,692) -956.02%
Interest Income - City of Kerrville 160,000 141,667 18,333 12.94% 150,000 10,000 6.67%
Interest Expense - Debt (105,359) (105,358) {0) 0.00% {112 ,759) 7,441 -6.60%
Interest Expense - Customer Deposits (4,621) - {4,621) - {4,621)
AFUDC - Borrowed Funds - 31,000 {31,000) ~100.00% 32,654 (32,654) -100.00%
Other - net (42,178) 47,000 {(89,178) -189.74% {5,513) (36,664) 665,02%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 68,540 190,354 (121,814) -63.99% 328,561 (260,021) -79.14%
NET INCOME $ 1,824,182 1,318,754 505,427 38.33% s 3,106,440 $ (1,282,258) -41.28%
RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 69,843,094 $ 67,949,782
Plus: Contributions in Aid of Constr 188,879 90,000 98,879 109.87% 233,247 (44,367 =~19.02%
Less: General Fund Transfer 1,027,347 1,057,500 (30,153) -2.85% 1,099,459 (72,112) -6.56%
RETAINED EARNINGS AT END OF MONTE s 70,828,809 5 70,190,010
percent of Net Income to Operating Revenue 6.29% 8.85%






(€2

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Fund Balance Detail
For the Month Ended July 31, 2021

Restricted
Emergency
Repair,
Rate Long Term Rate Debt Replacement &
Construction Stabilization Stabilization Reserve Interest & Contingency Total Funds
Date Revenue Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Sinking Fund Fund Invested

Beginning Fund Balance $ 28,440,261 $ 1,441,954 § 1,897,607 § 813,855 § - $ 294,930 $ 3,550,870 § 36,439,630
Withdrawals:

TEXPOOL~TML Insurance 7/21/2021 (53,735) (53,735}

TEXPOOL~TML Insurance 7/30/2021 (52,722)

TEXPOOL-TMRS 7/13/2021 (68,836) (68,836)

TEXPOOL-LCRA 7/2%/2021 {570,024) (570,024)

TEXPCOL-CPS Energy 7/22/2021 {1,341,623) (1,341,623)

TEXPOOL-NextEra 7/15/2021 (469, 440) (469,440)

TEXPCOL~ERCOT -

TEXPCOL-2013 Bond Payment -

TEXPOCL-City of Garland -

TEXPCOL-DG Southwest Solar LLC 7/158/2021 (57,522) {57,522)

TEXPOOL-Engie-Long Draw Selar 7/23/2021 {110,109%) {110,109)

TEXPOOL~Concho Bluff 7/26/2021 (273,285) (273,285)
Investments:

TEXPOOL 7/2/2021 300,000 300,000

TEXPOOL 7/7/2021 300,000 300,000

TEXPOOL 7/12/2021 400,000 400,000

HAPPY STATE BANK 7/26/2021 1,000,000 1,000,000

HAPPY STATE BANK 7/30/2021 1,637,237 1,637,237
Fund Balance after Withdrawals & Investments 29,080,201 1,441,954 1,897,607 813,855 - 254,930 3,550,970 37,132,352
Allecation of:
Interest Income 844 43 56 ) - 9 105 1,056
Interest Receivable (accrued cn CD) 2,178 899 3,076
Interest Receivable (received on CD) -
Total Interest Alleocation 3,021 43 56 - - 9 1,003 4,132
Fund Balance After Allocations 29,083,222 1,441,996 1,897,663 813,855 - 294,939 3,551,973 37,136,484
Interfund Transfers 7/25/21 (44,692) 44,692 -
Ending Fund Balance $ 29,038,531 $ 1,441,996 § 1,857,663 $ 813,855 § - $ 339,631 $ 3,551,973 $ 37,136,484




+?)

Kerzrville Public Utility Board
Computation of the Monthly and Year to Date Debt Service Coverage

For the Month Ended July 31, 2021
Current Fiscal Previous
Month Year Twelve Months
Description
Net Income $ 713,123 $1,824,182 $2,583,417
Plus:
Interest Expense (net of amortizations) 10,460 105,359 128,078
Depreciation Expense 301,427 2,937,684 3,784,814
Miscellaneous Amortizations - - -
Numerator 1,025,010 4,867,225 6,496,309
DIVIDED BY:
Interest Expense (net of amortizations) 10,460 105,355 128,078
Principal Payment Due 34,250 341,667 408,500
Denominator $ 44,710 $ 447,026 $ 536,578
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 22.93 10.89 12.11
Minimum Requirement per Bond Covenant 1.35 times Debt Service
Minimum Requirement Established by KPUB Board
for Goed Business Practices 1.65 times Debt Service



Kerrville Public Utility Board

Schedule of Average Daily Balance of Fund
For Reporting Compliance as Required by the
Texas Public Funds Investment Act
For the Quarter Ending June 30, 2021

Total Funds Invested

Day of the April May June
Month 2021 2021 2021 Totals
1 $ 38,534,684 $ 37,621,170 $ 37,182,656
2 38,997,245 37,621,170 37,225,626
3 38,997,245 37,880,343 37,243,783
4 38,997,245 37,923,073 37,668,058
5 39,185,515 37,997,843 37,668,058
6 39,145,069 37,952,670 37,668,058
7 39,359,032 38,022,885 37,940,555
8 39,335,432 38,022,885 38,012,571
9 39,470,218 38,022,885 38,139,138
10 39,470,218 38,293,661 38,031,895
11 39,470,218 38,340,083 38,269,964
12 39,680,505 38,349,687 38,269,964
13 39,725,400 38,154,852 38,269,964
14 39,762,554 38,412,740 38,479,219
15 39,461,203 38,412,740 38,563,797
16 39,495,546 38,412,740 38,564,368
17 39,495,546 38,631,100 38,542,065
18 39,495,546 38,652,110 37,250,361
19 39,605,419 38,269,651 37,250,361
20 39,139,502 36,960,559 37,250,361
21 39,195,545 37,106,080 37,505,437
22 39,193,212 37,152,356 37,519,454
23 39,392,290 37,152,356 37,583,851
24 39,392,290 37,436,230 37,441,985
25 38,181,584 37,485,390 37,586,454
26 38,522,006 37,451,817 37,586,454
27 38,525,956 37,219,593 37,586,454
28 38,459,956 36,885,771 37,327,383
29 38,274,996 36,885,771 37,475,693
30 37,683,932 36,885,771 36,884,956
31 36,877,717
Totai of daily
balance $ 1,173,645,107 $ 1,170,493,701 $ 1,131,988,944
Average daily
balance $ 39,121,504 $ 37,757,861 $ 37,732,965 $ 38,623,642
Interest
earnings $ 4,805 $ 4,741 § 5390 $ 14,936
APR------ > 0.15% 0.15% 0.17% 0.15%
Page 1

(25)




Kerrville Public Utility Board
Schedule of Other Investment Facts

For Reporting Compliance as Required by the

Texas Public Funds Investment Act
For the Quarter Ending June 30, 2021

Total Funds Invested by Fund

Market Value Actual Budgeted
and Interest Interest
Fund Carrying Amount Earnings Earnings
Revenue $ 28,440,374 $ 11,602 $ 13,429
Construction 1,441,954 83 2,001
Rate Stabilization 1,897,607 109 2,285
Long Term Rate Stabilization 813,855 47 872
Debt Reserve - - -
Interest & Sinking 294,930 13 263
Emergency, Repair, Replace & Cont. Fund 3,550,970 2,839 3,815
Revenue Fund - Checking Account 445,266 245 150
Total $ 36,884,956 $ 14,936 $ 22,814
Total Funds Invested by Security
Market Value Actual Budgeted
and Interest Interest
Type of Security Carrying Amount Earnings Earnings
Certificate of Deposit 1% $ 6,615,429 $ 12,550 $ 4,030
TEXPOOL 55% 20,161,461 717 12,470
LOGIC 26% 9,762,800 1,425 4,538
Checking Account 1% 445,266 245 150
Totals 100% $ 36,884,956 $ 14,936 $ 22,814
Page 2

(26)






